Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2014 1:49 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: *** The 1st Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * * *

The First Tucson Show Mineral Auction

The first auction for Tucson is winding down and will close tomorrow on
Monday, January 20th at 9 PM Central Time. There are a good number of
beautiful mineral specimens still in need of opening bids and in the spirit of
the mineral sale now underway, I will accept ALL reasonable offers. Every
specimen needs to find a new home before the auction closes Monday night.

Here are just a few of the items which still need opening bids:

Topaz specimen from San Luis Potosi
Incredible assortment of fine Fluorites from around the world
Incredibly Native Gold from the Oriental Mine
Native Sulfur from Steamboat Springs, Nevada
Incredible Polybasite cluster from Guanajuato, Mexico
Prehnite pillar with Feldspar from Namibia
Classic Pyrite with Galena and Sphalerite from Park City, Utah



Pink tipped Spodumene with Beryl from Afghanistan
GEM Hessonite Garnet from the Jeffrey Mine
Blue Hemimorphite from China
Spessartine Garnet with Smoky Quartz from Tongbei, China
Dioptase on matrix from Namibia
Rare Nickeline from Saxony, Germany

All offers are welcome on these very fine specimens!

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The First Tucson 2014 Show Update will be Online in early
February!

* Hundreds of amazing new mineral specimens from the show *

Please watch for the update notices!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Owr Mailing List!
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